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DMSION MEMORANDUM
No. 455 s.2022

TO: Public Schools DisL,icL Supervisor
Ele111cn La.ry and Secondary School 1-Jeads

All Others Concerned -

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date: 

-

MOISES D. L,hn
OIC- Schools Divisi

J 
JR PhD, CESO VI

n Superintend�2S

ASSESSMENT OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS

November 2, 2022

- ·- -- -

------�----_.. ..,._ -::,s::.:r --

1. This is in connection \vith our letter to DPWH dated Septen1ber 22,2022, requesting
\'alidation and assessn1ent of Scl1ool Buildings Construction.

2. With this, the joint inspectorate tea1n from DPWH and DepEd Engineers conducted
inspection and found out that the school buildings have structural issues that \Vere
identified ,vith potential hazard for the teachers and learners.

3. Hence, you are advised to refrain from using the identified school
buildings/classrooms that are contained in the attached reconunendation, to ensure
safety· of teachers and learners.

4. Attached here\vith are the Assessment/Findings and Recommendation and Photos.

5. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this 1nemorandun1 are desi_red.
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